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TO: Mayor and Members of City Council

THRU: Jeffrey Yates, Assistant City Manager

FROM: Pamela J. Megill, MMC, City Clerk

DATE: October 7, 2024

RE:
Discussion on Proposed 2025 City Council Meeting Dates Calendar

COUNCIL DISTRICT(S):
ALL

Relationship To Strategic Plan:
Goal VI: Citizen Engagement and Partnerships

Executive Summary:
Staff has provided a proposed 2025 City Council Meeting Dates Calendar.  The calendar also
identifies Council budget work sessions, and conferences for elected officials.

The proposed calendar shows the Monday, March 10, 2025, regular City Council meeting moved to
Thursday, March 13, 2025, to accommodate Council Members attendance at the National League of
Cities (NLC) Conference in Washington, D.C.

Background:
To ensure that citizens are aware of all public meetings and events and that the City adheres to the
NC Open Meetings Act.  Staff has prepared the attached 2025 City Council Meeting Dates Calendar.
The calendar takes into account all of the City holidays, and conferences identified by staff.

Issues/Analysis:
N/A

Budget Impact:
N/A
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Options:
1. Adopt the Resolution for the 2025 City Council Meeting Dates Calendar.

2. Review the Resolution for the 2025 City Council Meeting Dates Calendar and provide direction to
staff on changes Council may want to see.

Recommended Action:
Review draft 2025 Calendar, advise staff of recommended changes.

Attachments:
Draft 2025 City Council Meeting Dates Calendar
Resolution to Adopt the 2025 City Council Meeting Dates Calendar
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